Dweet



Adaora Anene

Fashion designer aspirant

Languages

Italian (Fluent)

English (Native)

About

Studied and lived in Italy for over 10 years, hence very fluent in Italian. Moved to England and completed my studies at the University of Greenwich. Motivated and hard-working seeking to develop a professional career in fashion retail. Currently looking for a part-time job where the transferable skills acquired from previous work experience can be used. Possess a caring, empathetic nature and friendly personality; happy to consider any suitable opportunity.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Ole & Steen

Shake Shack, Intu Lakeside

Yard Restaurant

Experience



CASHIER

Ole & Steen | Apr 2022 - Sep 2022

Processed payments and refunds.

- ·Assisted customers with the menu educating them on the recipes.
- •Portioned orders in a package after double-checking the order is correct.
- •Managed inventory, and kept the work and lobby areas always neat and tidy

TEAM MEMBER

Shake Shack, Intu Lakeside | Feb 2020 - Sep 2021

Worked well with teammates and openly invited coaching from the management team.

- •Performed general maintenance duties, including mopping floors, washing dishes, wiping countertops, and emptying grease traps.
- •Cooking duties performed i.e., preparing patties, assembling burgers, frying fries, preparing shakes and custards.
- •Properly portioned and packaged take-out foods for customers.

WAITRESS

Yard Restaurant | Feb 2016 - Sep 2018

Greeted guests and escorted them to the table.

- •Presented menu and explained food allergies.
- •Served and cleared food following correct etiquette.
- •Answered questions about complex dish preparation.
- •Processed charges and collected payments.

Education & Training

2019 - 2019 South Essex College

A-levels, Math and English

2019 - 2022 University of Greenwich

Bachelor of Science, Business Computing

2015 - 2018 LICEO SCIENTIFICO GALILEO GALILEI

Italian Secondary School Diploma,